



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 14, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 20, regarding the Tobin School bus route, please be advised that Traffic & Parking Director George Teso reports that he has met with Mr. Henry Morris of the School Department and Mr. Dan Kelly, Principal of the Tobin School concerning the problem with school buses using Standish Street. The assigned route is Lakeview Avenue, but some drivers use Standish Street because of the difficulty making the turn into the driveway in front of the school caused by parents parking illegally in the driveway.

The following steps have been taken to correct this situation:

Mr. Morris has notified the bus drivers not to use Standish Street;

Mr. Kelly has notified parents via the school newsletter not to park in the bus drop-off area in front of the school; and

The Traffic Department and Police Department will continue to enforcing the "No Parking" regulation along the school frontage.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Agenda # 9 S 137

Awaiting Report, Item Number 20 regarding
the Tobin School bus route.

In City Council,

January 14, 1991

Placed on file